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Rivera, Maribel PO 80000 % LO SQ‘"’

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 3:21 PM

To: '‘Sandra Gonzalez'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: ES GENERAL CONSULTING CORP / EIN 26-3403672

Thank you for your email.
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the qualily of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
" customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your pardicipation.

ROS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sandra Gonzalez [mailtg;sandra@troncone-¢pa.com]
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 9:34 AM

To: corphelp .

Subject: ES GENERAL CONSULTING CORP / EIN 26-3403672

PLEASE CHANGE THE ADDRESS OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED COMPANY TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS :

55 NE §TH AVENUE SUITE 501
BOCA RATON, FL 33432

Monique Troncone CPA
55 NE 5th Avenue, Suite 501
Phone: 561-310-3113
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